BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting

DATE: Wednesday, January 18, 2023

TIME: 6:00 p.m.

PLACE: Naples High School Cafeteria

I.  Meeting Called to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of January 18, 2023 (Board Action)
IV. Executive Session (Board Action)
V. Pledge of Allegiance

VI

VIL
VIIL

IX.

XI.

XIIL.

XIIL

XIV.

Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel
comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us. The Board President
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak. We would ask that you come forward and
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts.

Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.)

As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately. Thank you for this consideration.

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the
next scheduled meeting.
Points of Interest
Superintendent Recognitions & Updates
« UPK Department Report
« Grades 3-4 Department Report
« Grades 5-6 Department Report
« Student Representative Update
« Superintendent Update
« Administrative Update
« School Business Administrator Update
Board Reports
« Budget Committee
Minutes (Board Action)
« Regular Meeting of December 7, 2022
Business (Board Action)
* Treasurer’s Report
* Discards

- High School Library

- High School Book Room
Personnel (Board Action)
* Retirement Resignation

- Typist
* Appointments

- 2022-2023 Extra-Curricular:

Drumline Instructor

Consent Agenda Items (Board Action)
« CSE, and CPSE Committee Recommendations
« Substitutes

- Teacher

- Teacher Aide

- School Monitor
Adjournment (Board Action)




Regular Meeting January 18, 2023

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on

Wednesday, January 18, 2023 at p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria.
Members Present: Robert Brautigam Steven Mark

Joseph Callaghan Gail Musnicki

Jacob Hall Angela Rischpater

Amie Levine Maura Sullivan

Kelley Louthan
Members Absent:

Also Present: Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Kristina A. Saucke, Nicole J. Green, Katherine Piedici,
Lindsey Evershed-Pursel, Nedelcho Neumann and Pamela Claes.

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at p.m. by Board President
Jacob Hall.

Motion:

2nd,

Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of
January 18, 2023 as presented.

Voting Yes: Motion Carried
Voting No: Motion Denied
Motion:
2nd;
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at p.m.
for the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons.
Voting Yes: Motion Carried
Voting No: Motion Denied
Time out of Executive Session: p-m.
Motion:
2nd;
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting as
presented:
- Regular Meeting of December 7, 2022.
Voting Yes: Motion Carried
Voting No: Motion Denied
Motion:
2nd:

Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolution as presented:

« Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly reports as follows:
For the period ending December 2022.

* Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval
given to discard as per Policy #5250:

- High School Library: As attached
- High School Book Room: As attached

Voting Yes: Motion Carried
Voting No: Motion Denied



Regular Meeting January 18, 2023

Motion:

2nd;

Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:

* Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the retirement resignation of Madalene
Guererri, Typist, with regret, effective June 30, 2023.

* Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular appointments
for the 2022-2023 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement:

- Drum Line Instructor: James W. Hope

Voting Yes: Motion Carried
Voting No: Motion Denied
Motion:

2nd;

Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School
District Board of Education, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented:

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the committee recommendations from the
following meetings:
- CSE Committee actions of December 14, 2022; December 15, 2022; and
December 22, 2022.

- CPSE Committee actions of November 30, 2022; and December 14, 2022.

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute appointments,
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the
fingerprinting process:

Name Position Address

Katy Lynk Teacher 7288 County Route 75, Prattsburgh, NY 14873
Alexandra Dombroski Teacher Aide 16 Sunnyside Estates, Middlesex, NY 14507
Alexandra Dombroski School Monitor 16 Sunnyside Estates, Middlesex, NY 14507

Voting Yes: Motion Carried

Voting No: Motion Denied

Motion:

2nd;

There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of January 18, 2023 is hereby adjourned at
p.m.

Voting Yes: Motion Carried

Voting No: Motion Denied



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
MONTHLY REPORT OF THE TREASURER
PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 2022

CASH BALANCE ON HAND: GENERAL SCHOOL MISC SPECIAL FEDERAL CAPITAL DEBT SERVICE
FUND LUNCH FUND REVENUE FUND FUND FUND FUND
OPENING BALANCE: $15,777,924.10 $280,758.33 $179,086.49 $83,515.25 $3,488,540.55 $305,108.70
+ CASH RECEIPTS $792,134.74 $81,152.81 $2,780.90 $90,430.62 $298.97 $991.59
- CASH DISBURSEMENTS: $1,939,793.63 $35,794.54 $3,250.00 $119,231.17 $91,364.54 $0.00
CLOSING BALANCE: $14,630,265.21 $326,116.60 $178,617.39 $54,714.70 $3,397,474.98 $306,100.29
BANK RECONCILIATION: GENERAL SCHOOL MISC SPECIAL FEDERAL CAPITAL DEBT SERVICE
FUND LUNCH FUND  REVENUE FUND FUND FUND FUND
CHECKING BANK STATEMENT BALANCE $8,378,569.20 $327,748.47 $8,254.86 $54,714.70 $3,476,947.02 $0.00
+ OUTSTANDING DEPOSITS $35.00 $766.15 $70.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ADJUSTED CHECKING BALANCE $8,378,604.20 $328,514.62 $8,324.86 $54,714.70 $3,476,947.02 $0.00
-OUTSTANDING CHECKS $277,216.17 $2,398.02 $1,850.00 $0.00 $79.472.04 $0.00
+SAVINGS ACCOUNTS & INVESTMENTS ($686,217.70) $0.00 $172,142.53 $0.00 $0.00 $306,100.29
+MISCELLANEOUS RESERVES $3,801,920.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
+CAPITAL RESERVES $3,413,174.61 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLOSING BALANCE: $14,630,265.21 $326,116.60 $178,617.39 $54,714.70 $3,397,474.98 $306,100.29

Received by the Board of Education and
entered as a part of the minutes of the
Board meeting held:

January 18, 2023

Clerk of the Board of Education

This is to certify that the

with myyteme
é,// r 2aet 4

| asfeconciled.

/.,

? Cash Balanée j

in agreement

//Z’///Z

Treasure

r of Schéol District




January 11, 2023 Naples Central School District Page 1
10:39:42 am GENERAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2023
Cycle 06
Post Dates From 07/01/2022 To 12/31/2022
GIL Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.0B Cash - FIVE STAR CK. 471,256.64
200.18 5*Bank -GF Savings 1,859,821.59
200.1C 5* Bank-Tax Collection 7,446,352.28
200.NY General Fund NYCLASS 4,669,055.59
200.PA Net Payroll - 5* Bank 266.27
200.TA Cash- 5* TRUST & AGENCY CK. 118,976.16
201.00 HRA Checking 64,536.68
210.00 Petty Cash 100.00
250.00 Taxes Receivable, Current 473,041.16
380.00 Accounts Receivable 300.00
380.HL Accts Rec Retired Health 573,801.61
391.10 Due From Other Funds - Cafe 167,636.56
391.20 Due From Other Funds -Federal 767,839.86
410.00 Due From State and Federal 706,530.24
410.AR Due From State and Federal 284.23
440.AR Due From Other Governments 109.20
Budgetary and Expense Accounts
510.00 Total Est. Rev.-Modified Budg. 22,082,010.00
521.00 Encumbrances 12,582,565.24
522.00 Expenditures 7,952,882.76
599.00 Appropriated Fund Balance 381,879.39
Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
600.99 Accounts Payable-accrued 46.57
601.10 HRA Medical Liability 357,978.85
630.00 Due To Other Funds 31,284.17
630.FF Due To Federal Funds 134,435.01
632.00 Due to State Teachers'Ret.Sys 264,406.61
637.00 Due to Employees' Ret. System 36,780.71
687.00 Compensated Absences 71,764.77
695.00 Def Tax Rev - Reserve Exc Tax 1,805.37
718.SR Support Retirement 349.74
720.04 Flex Medical 3,970.94
720.05 Flex Dependent Care 4,229.28
720.DN Bc/Bs Dental S S 7,257.88
720.FD Bc/Bs Flex Dental S.S. 10,838.07
720.RT Health Ins. Be/Bs RETIREES 573,801.61
814.00 Workers' Compensation Reserve 125,000.00
815.00 Unemployment Insurance Reserve 140,503.30
821.00 Reserve for Encumbrances 12,582,565.24
827.00 Retirement Contrib Reserve 1,408,021.16
828.00 Retire Contr Res Acct TRS Sub- 498,261.44
861.00 Reserve For Property Loss - In 86,482.45
862.00 Reserve For Liability 20,802.44
863.00 Insurance Reserve 114,751.29
864.00 Reserve for Tax Certiorari 193,821.45
867.00 Rsrv Empl Benefits/Acer Liab 1,163,533.73
878.00 Capital Reserve - Building 2,116,975.39
878.02 Capital Reserve - Buses 750,000.00
878.04 Capital Reserve - Technology 500,000.00
914.00 Assigned Appropriated Fund Bal 256,037.00

WinCap Ver. 23.01.10.2130



January 11, 2023 Naples Central School District Page 2
10:39:42 am GENERAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2023
Cycle 06
Post Dates From 07/01/2022 To 12/31/2022
GI/L Account Description Debits Credits
917.00 Unassigned Fund Balance 1,019,361.24
Budgetary and Revenue Accounts
960.00 Total Appropriations-Mod.Budg. 22,463,889.39
980.00 Revenues 15,476,918.90
Grand Totals 60,367,714.73 60,367,714.73

WinCsp Ver. 23.01.10.2130



January 11, 2023 Naples Central School District Page 1

10:42:40 am Revenue Status Report As Of: 12/31/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Original Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
1001.000 Real Property Taxes 12,668,202.00 0.00 12,668,202.00 11,973,113.31 695,088.69
1081.000 Other Pmts in Lieu of Tax 72,332.00 0.00 72,332.00 72,023.88 308.12
1085.000 STAR Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 706,530.24 706,530.24
1090.000 Int. & Penal. on Real Prop.Tax 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 1,683.47 16,316.53
1335.000 Oth Student Fee/Charges ( 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 5,607.91 6,392.09
1410.000 Admissions (from Individu 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
2230.000 Day School Tuit-Oth Dist. 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
2389.000 Other Ser for Oth Dist 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 11,052.00 6,052.00
2401.000 Interest and Earnings 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 109,406.79 89,406.79
2450.000 Commissions 0.00 0.00 0.00 104.55 104.55
2665.000 Sale of Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,150.00 ’ 3,150.00
2701.000 Refund PY Exp-BOCES Aided 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
2703.000 Refund PY Exp-Other-Not T 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
2705.000 Gifts and Donations 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,200.00 200.00
2770.000 Other Unclassified Rev.(S 154,331.00 0.00 154,331.00 1,503.85 152,827.15
3101.000 Basic Formula Aid-Gen Aid 6,354,199.00 0.00 6,354,199.00 1,634,164.44 4,720,034.56
3102.000 Lottery Aid 45,647.50 0.00 45,647.50 506,549.55 460,902.05
3102.001 VLT Lottery Aid 9,735.50 0.00 9,735.50 201,017.92 191,282.42
3103.000 BOCES Aid (Sect 3609a Ed 696,400.00 0.00 696,400.00 -66.00 695,466.00
3191.000 Building Aid 1,733,043.00 0.00 1,733,043.00 0.00 1,733,043.00
3192.000 Excess Cost 64,686.00 0.00 64,686.00 234,034.87 169,348.87
3260.000 Textbook Aid (Incl Txtbk/ 48,976.00 0.00 48,976.00 9,120.00 39,856.00
3263.000 Library A/V Loan Program 5,958.00 0.00 5,958.00 0.00 5,958.00
4286.000 CARES Act 0.00 0.00 0.00 612.00 612.00
4601.000 Medic.Ass't-Sch Age-Sch Y 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 6,110.12 68,889.88
5050.000 Interfund Trans. for Debt 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00
Total GENERAL FUND 22,082,010.00 0.00 22,082,010.00 15,476,918.90 8,232,680.02 1,627,588.92

~Seloction Crtera

Criteria Name: Last Run
As Of Date: 12/31/2022
Suppress revenue accounts with no activity
Sort by: Fund
Printed by Norma Lewis
* Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized.

These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver.23.01.10.2130



January 11, 2023

Tosd Naples Central School District Page 1
45:28 am Budget Status Report As Of: 12/31/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date Cycle Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments Appropriation Expenditures Expenditures Outstanding Balance
1010-400-00-0000 Contractual Expense 7,500.00 225.00 7,725.00 790.00 565.00 200.00 6,735.00
1010-450-00-0000 Materials and Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 256.82 96.60 600.12 643.06
1010-490-00-0000 BOCES 2,565.00 0.00 2,565.00 996.00 249.00 1,569.00 0.00
1040-160-00-0000 Non-Instructional Salary 7,410.00 0.00 7,410.00 3,703.93 560.22 3,641.51 64.56
1040-400-00-C000 Contractual Expense-clerk 625.00 0.00 625.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 625.00
1040-450-00-0000 Materials and Supplies 700.00 0.00 700.00 96.60 96.60 0.00 603.40
1060-400-00-0000 Contractual Expense 1,475.00 0.00 1,475.00 0.00 0.00 1,395.20 79.80
1060-450-00-0000 Materials and Supplies 900.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 50.00
1240-150-00-0000 Instructional Salaries 147,175.00 0.00 147,175.00 73,587.54 11,321.16 73,587.46 0.00
1240-160-00-0000 Non-Instructional Salary 34,472.00 0.00 34,472.00 17,288.20 2,574.29 16,585.84 597.96
1240-200-00-0000 Equipment 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
1240-400-00-0000 Contractual Expense 21,650.00 -1,000.00 20,650.00 2,832.50 258.75 3,024.00 14,793.50
1240-450-00-0000 Materials and Supplies 1,700.00 0.00 1,700.00 734.79 466.59 5.01 960.20
1310-150-00-0000 Business Administrator 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 49,999.95 7,692.30 50,000.05 0.00
1310-160-00-0000 Non-Instructional Salary 73,865.00 0.00 73,965.00 37,233.34 5,622.02 36,033.07 698.59
1310-161-00-0000 Business Admin. - Extra H 1,977.00 0.00 1,977.00 1,052.70 0.00 0.00 924.30
1310-200-00-0000 Equipment 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
1310-400-00-0000 Contractual Expense 32,849.00 0.00 32,849.00 18,013.01 7,120.25 4,411.51 10,424.48
1310-450-00-0000 Materials/Supp 7.000.00 0.00 7,000.00 1,604.91 119.79 3,244.38 2,150.71
1310-451-00-0000 Postage 4,054.00 0.00 4,054.00 1,655.00 350.00 1,924.00 475.00
1310-490-00-0000 BOCES Services 200,000.00 -5,000.00 195,000.00 75,486.90 18,558.05 117,836.80 1,676.30
1320-160-00-0000 Non-Instructional Salary 2,741.00 0.00 2,741.00 1,370.46 210.84 1,370.42 0.12
1320-400-00-0000 Contractual Expense 18,400.00 0.00 18,400.00 18,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1330-160-00-0000 Non-Instructional Salary 3,126.00 0.00 3,126.00 1,562.73 240.42 1,562.76 0.51
1330-400-00-0000 Contractual Expense 7,525.00 0.00 7,525.00 6,130.93 1,060.88 1,010.70 383.37
1330-450-00-0000 Materials & Supplies 400.00 0.00 400.00 270.00 0.00 0.00 130.00
1330-451-00-0000 Postage 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 2,456.96 291.96 0.00 1,543.04
1345-160-00-0000 Purchasing-Non Instr Sal 53,058.00 0.00 53,058.00 26,049.36 3,989.82 25,933.76 1,074.88
1345-400-00-0000 Purchasing Contractual 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00
1345-450-00-0000 Purchasing Supplies / Mat 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
1345-480-00-0000 BOCES Services 5,714.00 0.00 5,714.00 2,285.60 571.40 3,428.40 0.00
1380-400-00-0000 Fiscal Agent Fees 8,000.00 1,991.00 9,991.00 5,647.25 2,535.00 4,343.75 0.00
1420-400-00-0000 Contractual Expense 37,500.00 1,569.72 39,069.72 6,684.54 5,512.50 32,385.18 0.00
1420-490-00-0000 BOCES Services 27,047.00 2,953.00 30,000.00 10,916.97 2,729.24 19,083.03 0.00
1430-400-00-0000 Contractual Expense 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
1430-490-00-0000 BOCES Services 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00 1,956.43 547.04 14,811.84 231.73
1460-450-00-0000 Records Mgmt. Mat. & Supp 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
1480-400-00-0000 Contractual Expense 40,250.00 1,000.00 41,250.00 23,591.70 6,977.32 17,658.30 0.00

WinCap Ver. 23.01.10.2130



January 11, 2023

Naples Central School District Page 2
10:45:28 am Budget Status Report As Of: 12/31/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date Cycle Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments Appropriation  Expenditures  Expenditures Outstanding Balance
1480-450-00-0000 Materials and Supplies 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
1480-451-00-0000 Postage 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00
1480-490-00-0000 BOCES Services 2,750.00 0.00 2,750.00 37.50 18.75 2,712.50 0.00
1620-160-00-0000 Salaries - Inside 407,423.00 -9,800.00 397,6523.00 176,438.95 36,544.18 198,077.91 23,006.14
1620-161-00-0000 Salaries - Inside - OT 12,000.00 -600.00 11,400.00 6,828.52 1,974.10 0.00 4,571.48
1620-163-00-0000 Salaries-Substitutes 10,500.00 0.00 10,500.00 4,940.10 0.00 0.00 5,559.90
1620-200-00-0000 Equipment--Operations 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 9,726.58 0.00 0.00 20,273.42
1620-401-00-0000 Operations - Telephone 1,080.00 0.00 1,080.00 292.42 39.43 787.58 0.00
1620-407-00-0000 Poo! Repair 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 5,000.00
1620-450-00-0000 Supplies-Operations 84,700.00 9,579.68 94,279.68 42,303.70 5,795.43 50,124.68 1,851.30
1620-457-00-0000 Pool Supplies 7,400.00 154.87 7,554.87 142.66 0.00 7,400.00 12.21
1620-462-00-0000 Water 33,000.00 701.45 33,701.45 14,308.85 3,263.96 19,392.60 0.00
1620-463-00-0000 Electricity 152,200.00 2,237.27 154,437.27 89,188.29 11,678.27 63,348.98 1,800.00
1620-464-00-0000 Natural Gas 127,300.00 0.00 127,300.00 31,544.67 15,176.33 91,245.33 4,510.00
1620-469-00-0000 Contracts—Operations 138,000.00 127,297.33 265,297.33 116,657.45 5,818.02 116,591.61 32,048.27
1620-490-00-0000 BOCES Services 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 5,195.43 1,341.66 12,804.57 0.00
1621-160-00-0000 Salaries - Outside 78,000.00 13,300.00 91,300.00 29,918.27 -3,880.62 18,979.61 42,402.12
1621-161-00-0000 Salaries - Outside - OT 4,000.00 5,000.00 9,000.00 4,004.95 -94.50 0.00 4,995.05
1621-200-00-0000 Equipment--Maintenance 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
1621-450-00-0000 Materials & Supplies 21,800.00 8,500.00 30,300.00 13,615.95 3,265.56 15,320.43 1,363.62
1621-469-00-0000 Maintenance-Service Contr 35,400.00 -8,500.00 26,900.00 18,734.21 350.00 4,230.00 3,935.79
1670-480-00-0000 BOCES Srv-Printing 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00
1680-490-00-0000 BOCES Services 161,060.00 20,726.85 181,786.85 84,093.85 12,105.89 93,068.66 4,624.34
1910-400-00-0000 Unallocated Insurance 84,250.00 -992.50 83,257.50 57,615.80 0.00 415.00 25,226.70
1920-400-00-0000 School Assn Dues 8,150.00 0.00 8,150.00 7.257.00 0.00 0.00 893.00
1964-400-00-0000 Refund of Real Prop Tax 2,153.00 0.00 2,153.00 303.04 0.00 0.00 1,849.96
1981-490-00-0000 BOCES - Administrative 58,204.00 4,283.20 62,487.20 24,994.88 6,248.72 37,492.32 0.00
1983-480-00-0000 BOCES - Capital Construct 52,276.00 1,872.47 54,148.47 21,659.40 5,414.85 32,489.07 0.00
1989-400-00-0000 Unclassified Expense 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
2010-150-01-0000 Instruct'nal Sal-HIGH SCH 23,853.00 45,000.00 68,853.00 8,110.20 1,042.34 6,774.80 §3,968.00
2010-150-02-0000 Instruct'nal Sal-ELEM SCH 96,563.00 45,000.00 141,563.00 37,104.87 5,227.26 45,158.13 59,300.00
2010-400-00-0000 Contractual Expense 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
2010-450-00-0000 Materials and Supplies 500.00 1,580.20 2,090.20 1,259.19 96.60 0.00 831.01
2010-480-00-0000 BOCES 0.00 273.52 273.52 273.52 0.00 0.00 0.00
2020-150-00-0000 Instructional Salaries 330,132.00 0.00 330,132.00 161,498.02 24,615.08 159,997.95 8,636.03
2020-160-00-0000 Non-Inst Salaries 75,610.00 19,000.00 94,610.00 44,662.78 7,619.72 49,528.14 419.08
2020-161-00-0000 NON-INSTR EXTRA HOURS 2,626.00 0.00 2,626.00 1,612.60 265.05 0.00 1,013.40
2020-200-01-0000 Equipment H.S. 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
2020-200-02-0000 Equipment Elem 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

WinCap Ver. 23.01.10.2130



January 11, 2023

Naples Central School District Page 3
10:45:28 am Budget Status Report As Of: 12/31/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date Cycle Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments Appropriation  Expenditures  Expenditures Outstanding Balance
2020-400-01-0000 Contractual Expense H.S. 16,500.00 0.00 16,500.00 1,832.05 378.00 4,459.95 10,208.00
2020-400-02-0000 Contractual Expense Elem 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 294.10 0.00 2,459.90 2,746.00
2020-450-01-0000 Materials and Supplies Hs 18,000.00 -3,879.17 14,120.83 839.66 368.64 333.43 12,947.74
2020-450-02-0000 Mat and Supplies Elem 11,250.00 -4,444.10 6,805.90 902.41 120.55 500.00 5,403.49
2020-490-00-0000 BOCES 3,630.00 1,618.00 5,248.00 1,893.03 318.63 3,364.97 0.00
2070-150-00-0000 Instructional Salaries 74,732.00 -3,000.00 71,732.00 16,797.82 0.00 0.00 54,934.18
2070-400-00-0000 Contractual Expense 4,000.00 1,200.00 5,200.00 2,300.00 1,800.00 1,000.00 1,800.00
2070-450-00-0000 Materials & Supplies 0.00 500.00 500.00 399.00 399.00 0.00 101.00
2070-490-00-0000 BOCES Services 48,080.00 11,810.00 60,000.00 18,574.07 4,162.89 41,425.93 0.00
2070-490-00-2250 BOCES Inserv & Conf - PPS 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 655.00 345.00
2070-480-01-0000 BOCES Inserv & Conf - HS 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,712.00 288.00
2070-480-02-0000 BOCES Inserv & Conf PK-6 2,000.00 10,300.00 12,300.00 0.00 0.00 11,865.00 435.00
2110-100-02-0000 Teachers Sal Pre-K 25,500.00 0.00 25,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,500.00
2110-120-02-0000 Teachers Salaries 4-6 893,871.00 -43,516.00 850,355.00 260,066.96 65,016.74 585,154.04 5,134.00
2110-120-02-1000 Teachers Sall-Kdg - 3 951,277.00 -106,332.00 844,945.00 265,566.96 66,391.74 560,526.24 18,851.80
2110-130-01-0000 Teachers Salaries 7-12 1,927,533.00 -158,300.00 1,769,233.00 578,904.10 142,478.30 1,177,291.60 13,037.30
2110-130-01-0010 Homework Tutoring 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
2110-130-01-0020 Homework Tutoring - Susp 4,230.00 0.00 4,230.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,230.00
2110-140-01-0000 Teachers Substitutes Hs 101,678.00 0.00 101,678.00 23,000.00 6,740.00 19,800.00 58.878.00
2110-140-02-0000 Teacher Subs Elem 64,130.00 0.00 64,130.00 27,886.36 8,375.00 14,760.00 21,483.64
2110-160-00-0000 Non-Inst Salaries 405,333.00 -40,000.00 365,333.00 125,320.02 19,338.65 198,315.98 41,697.00
2110-161-00-0000 Non-Inst Sal-EXTRA HOURS 25,586.00 0.00 25,586.00 8,583.38 1,745.91 0.00 17,002.62
2110-163-00-0000 NON INSTRUCT - SUBSTITUTE 37,900.00 0.00 37,800.00 4,600.20 980.00 0.00 33,299.80
2110-200-01-0000 Equipment - High School 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,189.00 17,811.00
2110-200-02-0000 Equipment General Elem Ed 12,000.00 97,459.96 109,459.96 97,226.46 0.00 2,653.01 9,580.49
2110-400-01-0000 Contractual HS ' 37,624.00 4,388.00 42,012.00 20,846.80 90.65 10,835.60 10,329.60
2110-400-02-0000 Contractual - Elementary 22,344.00 2,332.00 24,676.00 13,515.40 360.65 6,862.60 4,298.00
2110-400-02-CARE Contractual - CARES 0.00 612.00 612.00 612.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2110-403-01-0000 Contractual - Tuition 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 320.00 0.00 1,120.00 38,560.00
2110-404-00-0000 CONTRACTUAL SHIPPING 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 103.62 0.00 1,686.42 3,199.96
2110-406-01-0000 Conferences - High School 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 332.00 0.00 0.00 5,668.00
2110-406-02-0000 Conferences - Elementary 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 2,842.00 2,030.00 0.00 3,158.00
2110-450-01-0000 Supplies - High School 85,123.00 -5,584.98 79,538.02 40,557.38 980.39 33,744.65 5,235.99
2110-450-02-0000 Supplies - Elementary 56,068.00 -273.80 55,794.20 33,771.99 2,534.76 12,334.10 9,688.11
2110-451-01-0000 Postage-GenEd HS 7,900.00 0.00 7,900.00 1,045.00 120.00 4,455.00 2,400.00
2110-451-02-0000 Postage-GenEd Elem 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 830.00 210.00 1,670.00 500.00
2110-459-00-0000 SUPPLIES-STATE ASSESSMENT 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
2110-480-01-0000 Textbooks - High School 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 973.99 40.00 1,930.95 17,095.06

WinCsp Ver.23.01.10.2130



January 11, 2023 Naples Central School District Page 4
10:45:28 am Budget Status Report As Of: 12/31/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date Cycle Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments Appropriation  Expenditures  Expenditures Outstanding Balance
2110-480-02-0000 Textbooks - Elementary 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 2,219.96 56.25 1,000.00 16,780.04
2110-480-00-0000 BOCES-Instructional 161,356.00 0.00 161,356.00 44,439.31 16,703.99 116,544.49 372,20
2250-150-00-2000 Instructional Salaries 824,091.00 -10,000.00 814,091.00 286,731.57 66,344.10 518,609.62 8,749.81
2250-160-00-2001 Non-Inst Salaries Hs 79,793.00 -25,000.00 54,793.00 18,543.12 3,484.74 22,650.88 13,599.00
2250-160-00-2002 Non-Inst Salaries El Sch 82,977.00 68,000.00 150,977.00 61,394.32 18,282.87 87,980.16 1,602.52
2250-161-00-0000 Non-Inst Sal-EXTRA HOURS 1,869.00 5,000.00 6,869.00 2,510.47 372.32 0.00 4,358.53
2250-163-00-0000 NON INSTR.Salaries-Subs 500.00 6,000.00 6,500.00 2,851.20 1,036.20 0.00 3,648.80
2250-200-00-0000 Equipment 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
2250-400-00-0000 Contractual Expense 60,205.00 49,313.56 109,518.56 15,302.21 4,902.33 73,694.33 20,522.02
2250-408-00-0000 Conferences- Spec. Ed. 4,178.00 0.00 4,178.00 2,055.00 1,800.00 0.00 2,123.00
2250-450-00-0000 Materials and Supplies 14,923.00 -1,081.54 13,841.46 7,568.36 545.93 3,199.64 3,073.46
2250-451-00-0000 Special Ed. Postage 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 630.00 210.00 1,870.00 0.00
2250-471-00-0000 Prog/Handi Tuit - NYS Pub 108,234.00 0.00 108,234.00 0.00 0.00 67,582.00 40,652.00
2250-472-00-0000 Prog/HandiTuition-Other 96,900.00 0.00 96,900.00 0.00 0.00 47,000.00 49,900.00
2250-480-00-0000 Textbooks 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
2250-490-00-0000 BOCES Tuition-Spec Ed 1,180,650.00 -112,257.67 1,068,392.33 240,034.13 60,070.64 757,725.47 70,632.73
2280-480-01-0000 BOCES Services 294,669.00 18,021.00 312,680.00 125,076.00 31,269.00 187,614.00 0.00
2330-150-01-0000 Instructional Sal-Summ Sc 8,320.00 1,300.00 9,620.00 9,577.80 0.00 0.00 42.20
2330-150-02-0000 Instruct. Sal Sum Sch! 32,052.00 17,000.00 49,052.00 48,092.34 0.00 0.00 959.66
2330-160-02-0000 Non-Instr Sal Summer Schi 8,320.00 0.00 8,320.00 4,391.75 0.00 0.00 3,928.25
2330-490-00-0000 BOCES-Summer School 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 3,208.00 802.00 14,792.00 0.00
2610-150-00-0000 Instructional Salaries 128,797.00 0.00 128,797.00 43,790.24 10,947.56 84,006.76 1,000.00
2610-160-00-0000 Non-Inst Salaries 22,038.00 20,000.00 42,038.00 15,780.76 9,752.18 24,221.74 2,035.50
2610-161-00-0000 Non-Inst Sal-EXTRA HOURS 985.00 0.00 985.00 138.75 33.75 0.00 846.25
2610-400-01-2603 Contractual Expense Hs 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
2610-450-01-2609 Hs Supplies 354.00 0.00 354.00 239.03 0.00 70.00 44.97
2610-450-02-2610 Elementary Supplies 1,876.00 0.00 1,876.00 1,055.64 56.55 162.05 658.31
2610-460-01-2606 High School Books 4,000.00 10.26 4,010.26 2,476.52 149.49 360.85 1,172.89
2610-460-01-2611 Hs Periodicals 840.00 0.00 840.00 606.98 0.00 126.00 107.02
2610-460-02-2606 Elementary Books 10,100.00 0.00 10,100.00 4,449.94 1,276.28 1,638.57 4,011.49
2610-460-02-2611 Elementary Periodicals 423.00 0.00 423.00 91.90 0.00 0.00 331.10
2610-490-00-2613 BOCES Services Ed Com 31,480.00 0.00 31,480.00 11,886.35 3,027.56 19,593.65 0.00
2630-150-00-0000 Cai - Instructional Salar 71,407.00 -65,000.00 6,407.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,407.00
2630-160-00-0000 Cai - Non Inst Salary 95,000.00 34,000.00 129,000.00 56,319.19 10,768.76 72,207.12 473.69
2630-161-00-0000 CAl - Non Inst Sal-EXTRA 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 2,730.41 0.00 0.00 2,269.59
2630-220-00-0000 Computer Equip-State Aid 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 971.43 0.00 2,467.29 1,561.28
2630-400-00-0000 Computer-Contractual 17,940.00 15,000.00 32,940.00 12,545.14 1,634.72 15,149.01 5,245.85
2630-450-00-0000 Computer Mtis/Supp! 14,450.00 5,140.00 19,590.00 9,133.24 899.80 8,347.36 2,108.40
2630-460-00-0000 Comp St Aid Software 8,704.00 -2,000.00 6,704.00 3,674.68 25.00 1,728.71 1,300.61

WinCap Ver.23.01.10.2130



January 11, 2023 Naples Central School District Page 5
10:45:28 am Budget Status Report As Of: 12/31/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date Cycle Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments Appropriation Expenditures Expenditures Outstanding Balance
2630-4380-00-0000 BOCES Services 518,185.00 10,105.93 528,290.93 137,225.49 45,451.07 361,490.21 29,575.23
2805-450-00-0000 Materials and Supplies 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
2810-150-01-0000 Instructional Salary 170,757.00 7,400.00 178,157.00 65,879.32 12,833.52 112,276.30 1.38
2810-160-01-0000 Non-Inst Salary 32,939.00 0.00 32,939.00 12,866.84 2,985.46 19,405.44 666.72
2810-161-00-0000 Non-Inst SaL-EXTRA HOURS 2,000.00 1,500.00 3,500.00 2,419.97 0.00 0.00 1,080.03
2810-400-01-0000 Contractual Expense 13,000.00 0.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,550.00 3,450.00
2810-450-01-0000 Materials and Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 137.06 0.00 0.00 1,362.94
2810-451-01-0000 Guidance - Postage 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 340.00 110.00 1,660.00 0.00
2815-160-00-0000 Non-Instr Salary 88,859.00 935.69 89,794.69 34,439.64 8,891.16 55,355.05 0.00
2815-161-00-0000 Non-Instr Sal-EXTRA HOURS 3,368.00 0.00 3,368.00 1,322.90 133.45 0.00 2,045.10
2815-400-00-0000 Contractual Expense 69,921.00 29,220.14 99,141.14 14,763.93 2,196.15 80,359.41 4,017.80
2815-400-01-0000 Contractual HS 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 619.50 0.00 380.50 0.00
2815-400-02-0000 Contractual Elem 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 564.50 0.00 435.50 0.00
2815-450-01-0000 Materials and Supplies Hs 800.00 3,949.80 4,749.80 208.50 0.00 4,524.73 16.57
2815-450-02-0000 Materials/Supplies Elem 800.00 4,753.33 5,563.33 679.80 0.00 4,873.53 0.00
2820-150-00-0000 Psychology Inst Salary 243,262.00 0.00 243,262.00 82,322.72 20,376.06 160,757.76 181.52
2820-200-00-0000 Equipment 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
2820-400-00-0000 Contracted Expenses 380.00 0.00 380.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 380.00
2820-450-00-0000 Materials and Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 537.52 0.00 0.00 962.48
2850-150-01-0000 Instructional Salaries 106,060.00 0.00 106,060.00 7,993.48 1,718.12 70,925.02 27,141.50
2850-400-01-0000 Contractual Expense 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 1,898.63 0.00 0.00 101.37
2850-450-01-0000 Materials and Supplies 1,000.00 12,000.00 13,000.00 2,588.53 0.00 10,411.47 0.00
2855-150-01-0000 Instructional Salaries 155,500.00 0.00 155,500.00 60,754.14 15,303.12 44,484.03 50,261.83
2855-160-01-0000 Non Instructional Salarie 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 1,455.50 894.60 0.00 4,544.50
2855-400-01-0000 Contractual - Athletics 50,015.00 4,435.00 54,450.00 19,469.48 8,737.21 33,763.82 1,216.70
2855-450-01-0000 Supplies - Athletics 9,396.00 -458.02 8,937.98 6,129.35 405.05 1,375.03 1,433.60
2855-455-01-0000 Uniforms - Athletics 7,000.00 -800.00 6,200.00 1,125.00 0.00 0.00 5,075.00
5510-150-03-2808 SALARIES - BUSINESS ADMIN 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 12,500.02 1,923.08 12,499.98 0.00
5510-161-03-0000 Non-Inst Sal-Trans-EXTRA 3,000.00 19,000.00 22,000.00 18,250.73 5,346.32 0.00 3,740.27
5510-162-03-0000 Salaries Drivers 414,593.00 -39,615.00 374,978.00 136,526.41 27,818.90 181,904.54 56,547.05
5510-163-03-0000 Salaries Driver Substitut 15,000.00 -1,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00
5510-164-03-0000 Salaries Special Trips 9,020.00 0.00 9,020.00 650.07 221.20 0.00 8,369.93
5510-165-03-0000 Salaries-Field Trips 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 893.14 0.00 0.00 10,106.86
5510-166-03-0000 Sal Athletic Trips 20,020.00 0.00 20,020.00 6,801.70 1,577.13 0.00 13,118.30
5510-168-03-0000 Bus Monitors 73,000.00 500.00 73,500.00 23,134.08 5,427.24 42,309.33 8,056.59
5510-168-03-0040 Bus Monitors 18,200.00 -1,500.00 16,700.00 11,505.04 3,494.64 0.00 5,194.96
5510-169-03-0000 Bus Monitor Substitutes 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 158.40 158.40 0.00 1,841.60
5510-180-03-0000 Salaries Mechanics 70,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 28,135.77 4,328.58 38,485.83 3,378.40

WinCap Ver.23.01.10.2130



January 11, 2023

Naples Central School District Page 6

10:45:28 am Budget Status Report As OF: 12/31/2022

Fiscal Year: 2023

Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date Cycle Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation  Expenditures = Expenditures Outstanding Balance
6510-181-03-0000 Salaries Mechanics Over-T 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 4,871.25 1,360.98 0.00 7,628.75
5510-200-03-0000 Equipment 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
5§510-210-03-0000 Bus Purchasing 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 242,636.86 0.00 0.00 7,363.14
5§510-400-03-2900 Contractual Expense 64,510.00 15,202.50 79,712.50 24,342.86 2,098.96 50,897.05 4,472.59
5510-430-03-0000 Liability Insurance 32,500.00 -1,498.00 31,002.00 21,639.00 0.00 4,861.00 4,502.00
5510-431-03-0000 Workmens Compensation 17,500.00 1,997.50 19,497.50 8,727.25 0.00 10,770.25 0.00
5510-450-03-3000 Materials & Supplies 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 1,388.44 194.33 2,951.27 5,660.29
5510-452-03-0000 Tools 2,750.00 0.00 2,750.00 164.99 0.00 2,585.01 0.00
5510-455-03-0000 Supplies Parts 40,000.00 1.81 40,001.81 11,432.11 896.95 19,967.89 8,601.81
5§510-456-03-0000 Gasoline 93,000.00 5,000.00 98,000.00 47,401.29 0.00 50,598.71 0.00
5510-457-03-0000 Oil 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 3.472.68 1,626.97 1,527.32 2,000.00
5510-458-03-0000 Tires 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 10,719.36 314.72 3,780.64 1,500.00
5530-200-03-0000 Equipment 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00
5530-400-03-0000 Contractual Expense 13,560.00 61,913.00 75,473.00 10,807.03 421.88 62,153.92 2,512.05
5530-401-03-0000 Telephone 480.00 0.00 480.00 189.95 37.99 290.05 0.00
§530-450-03-0000 Supplies 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
5530-461-03-0000 Natural Gas 14,840.00 0.00 14,840.00 1,966.29 1,181.47 12,873.71 0.00
5530-462-03-0000 Garage Building Water 5,748.00 173.99 5,921.99 1,013.40 243.62 4,908.59 0.00
55630-463-03-0000 Electricity 15,030.00 484.05 15,514.05 3.771.77 712.82 11,742.28 0.00
5540-400-00-0000 CONTRACT TRANSPORTATION 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
7140-160-00-0000 Salaries, Non-Instr 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,455.50 71.00 0.00 44.50
7140-400-00-0000 Contractual Exp 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
7140-450-00-0000 Materials and Supplies 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00
9010-800-00-0000 State Retirement 386,837.00 0.00 385,837.00 97,074.82 18,803.43 108,315.92 180,446.26
9020-800-00-0000 Teacher Retirement 676,000.00 15,500.00 691,500.00 248,179.55 54,761.60 442,193.20 1,127.25
9030-800-00-0000 Social Security 702,410.00 0.00 702,410.00 257,802.27 55,279.52 420,518.98 24,088.75
8040-800-00-0000 Workmens Compensation 67,500.00 992.50 58,492.50 26,181.75 0.00 32,310.75 0.00
9050-800-00-0000 Unemployment Insurance 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 5,000.00
9060-800-00-0000 Health Insurance - Instrc 1,758,000.00 0.00 1,758,000.00 1,061,243.52 144,742.61 629,627.58 67,128.90
9060-800-00-0001 Dental Insurance 81,000.00 -2,592.00 78,408.00 49,392.38 7,154.84 22,500.00 6,515.62
9060-800-00-0002 Health Insurance - Non In 820,966.00 0.00 820,866.00 426,638.71 62,242.31 370,709.11 23,618.18
9060-800-00-0003 Health Ins Buy-Out §0,000.00 -935.69 49,064.31 211.87 0.00 40,000.00 8,852.44
8060-800-00-0004 Medical Reimb - Teachers 56,000.00 0.00 56,000.00 52,189.38 44,594.34 3,050.00 760.62
9060-800-00-0005 Medical Reimb - Sup Staff 17,765.00 0.00 17,765.00 12,952.25 2,457.50 1,580.00 3,222.75
9060-800-00-0006 HRA Benefit Card 105,000.00 -95,522.72 9,477.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,477.28
9060-800-00-0007 Health Ins- Retirees 491,988.00 0.00 491,988.00 234,634.33 -29,721.57 170,781.50 86,572.17
9089-800-00-0000 Other Benefits 148,500.00 0.00 148,500.00 120,303.47 7,346.76 0.00 28,196.53
9711-600-00-0000 Serial Bonds Principal 2,140,000.00 0.00 2,140,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,140,000.00 0.00
9711-700-00-0000 Serial Bonds Interest 485,850.00 0.00 485,850.00 277,450.00 277,450.00 208,400.00 0.00

WinCap Ver. 23.01.10.2130



January 11, 2023

Naples Central School District

Page 7

10:45:28 am
Budget Status Report As Of: 12/31/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date Cycle Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments Appropriation  Expenditures  Expenditures Outstanding Balance
9901-931-00-0000 Inter fund to Schoo! Lunc 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
9301-950-00-0000 Interfund Transfer-Sp.Aid 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
9950-900-00-0000 Transfer To Capital 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
Total GENERAL FUND 22,338,047.00 125,842.39  22,463,889.39 7,952,882.76 1,618,189.13  12,582,565.24 1,928,441.39

WinCap Ver. 23.01.10.2130



January 11, 2023 Naples Central School District Page 1
10:39:59 am SCHOOL LUNGH FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2023
Cycle 06
Post Dates From 07/01/2022 To 12/31/2022
GI/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.00 Cash-Five Star Bank 326,116.60
391.00 Due From Other Funds 15,457.00
410.00 Due From State and Federal - L 22,993.00
445.00 Inv. of Mat. & Supplies (Opt) 2,415.91
446.00 Surplus Food Inventory 5,045.53
446.10 Purchased Food Inventory 8,767.29
Budgetary and Expense Accounts

510.00 Estimated Revenues 465,245.00
521.00 Encumbrances 255,747.19
522.00 Expenditures 181,527.51

Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
601.01 Prepaid School Lunch Funds 6,837.71
630.10 Due To Gen from Cafe 167,636.56
631.00 Due To Other Governments 119.89
691.00 Deferred Revenues 17,559.00
806.00 Non Spendable FB-Inventory 16,228.73
821.00 Reserve for Encumbrances 255,747.19
917.00 Unassigned Fund Balance 155,381.33

Budgetary and Revenue Accounts

960.00 Appropriations 465,245.00
980.00 Revenues 198,559.62

Grand Totals 1,283,315.03 1,283,315.03

WinCap Ver. 23.01.10.2130



January 11, 2023 Naples Central School District Page 1

10:42:59 am Revenue Status Report As Of: 12/31/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023
Fund: C SCHOOL LUNCH FUND

Original Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
1440.000 Sale Reimbursable Meals - 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 31,303.05 31,303.05
1445.000 OTHER CAFETERIA SALES 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 27,114.86 7,885.14
2401.000 Interest and Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 181.11 181.11
2770.000 UNCLASSIFIED REVENUES 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00 294.60 15,205.40
3103.000 BOCES Aid (Sect 3609a Ed 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00
3190.000 State Reimbursement-LUNCH 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 2,221.00 9,779.00
3190.00B State REIMBURSE-Breakfast 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 726.00 3,274.00
3190.00S State Reimburse Snacks 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00
4190.000 Fed Reimbursement lunch 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,924.00 74,924.00
4190.001 Emer Oper Cost Reimb Prog 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,256.00 1,256.00
4190.002 Supply Chain Assist Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,977.00 26,977.00
4190.00B Federal Reimbursement Bre 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,109.00 18,109.00
4190.008 Fed Reimburse Snacks 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,102.00 3,102.00
4190.SUR Federal Surplus Food 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00
4192.000 Sum Food Svs Prog for Chi 333,495.00 0.00 333,495.00 12,351.00 321,144.00
§031.000 Transfer from Gen Fund 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00
Total SCHOOL LUNCH FUND 465,245.00 0.00 465,245.00 198,559.62 422,537.54 155,852.16

Salsetion Criterla

Criteria Name: Last Run
As Of Date: 12/31/2022
Suppress revenue accounts with no activity
Sort by: Fund
Printed by Norma Lewis

* Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized.
These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver. 23.01.10.2130



*1’:"“32'7"' 2023 Naples Central School District Page 1
:45:47 am
Budget Status Report As Of: 12/31/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023
Fund: C SCHOOL LUNCH FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date Cycle Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments Appropriation  Expenditures Expenditures Outstanding Balance
2860-160-00 Lunch Personnel Services 118,945.00 0.00 118,945.00 43,180.96 10,599.16 72,345.63 3,418.41
2860-161-00 Extra and OT Hours 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 7.822.17 137.63 0.00 -2,822.17
2860-163-00 Salaries Substitutes 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00
2860-220-00 Equipment 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 11,399.93 -20,000.00 3,218.60 20,381.47
2860-400-00 Contractual Expenses 17,500.00 0.00 17,500.00 812.62 707.42 5,253.38 11,434.00
2860-410-00 Food Purchases 175,000.00 0.00 175,000.00 63,089.13 14,271.25 109,908.29 2,002.58
2860-411-00 Surplus Foods 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
2860-413-00 Fed Money 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,563.36 2,651.19 7,436.64 -17,000.00
2860-450-00 Lunch Material & Supllies 13,000.00 0.00 13,000.00 5,305.73 131.66 5,273.54 2,420.73
2860-490-00 BOCES SERVICES(NUTRIKIDS) 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 15,484.66 3,861.22 27,515.34 2,000.00
9010-800-00 Employee Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,064.60 1,019.69 6,751.90 -11,816.50
9030-800-00 Lunch Social Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,779.81 791.32 5,534.45 -9,314.26
9060-800-00 Health Insurance 28,600.00 0.00 28,600.00 16,024.54 2,289.22 12,509.42 66.04
Total SCHOOL LUNCH FUND 465,245.00 0.00 465,245.00 181,527.51 16,459.76 255,747.19 27,970.30

WinCap Ver. 23.01.10.2130



January 11, 2023 Naples Central School District Page 1
10:41:36 am MISCELLANEOUS SPECIAL REV Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2023
Cycle 06
Post Dates From 07/01/2022 To 12/31/2022
Record selection criteria have been applied. All transactions for the
specified period are not included (see report record selection criteria)
Subfund: SCHOLR Scholarships
GIL Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.00 Cash 239.35
200.0A Cash- Five Star Checking 6,474.86
200.0B Cash- Five Star Savings 9,347.23
200.0C Cash- NYCLASS 152,395.98
200.PN Cash- NYCLASS 10,159.97
Budgetary and Expense Accounts
522.00 Expenditures 6,019.99
Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
807.01 Non Spendable- C. Misel Memori 10,250.79
809.00 Fund Balance 169,847.79
910.00 Appropriated Fund Balance 120.58
Budgetary and Revenue Accounts
980.00 Revenues 4,418.22
Totals for Service: SCHOLR 184,637.38 184,637.38

WinCsp Ver. 23.01.10.2130



January 11, 2023 Naples Central School District Page 1

10:43:18 am Revenue Status Report As Of: 12/31/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023
Fund: CM MISCELLANEOUS SPECIAL REV

ol'igiﬂal Current Anﬁcipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
SCHOLR-2401.000 SCHOLR Interest and Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,118.22 2,118.22
SCHOLR-2705.000 SCHOLR Gifts and Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,300.00 2,300.00
Total MISCELLANEOUS SPECIAL REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,418.22 0.00 4,418.22

Selactionicrite

Criteria Name: Last Run
As Of Date: 12/31/2022
Suppress revenue accounts with no activity
Sort by: Fund
Printed by Norma Lewis

* Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized.
These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver. 23.01.10.2130



-1’:"4‘:;!'3“» 2023 Naples Central School District Page 1
:46:13 am
Budget Status Report As Of: 12/31/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023
Fund: CM MISCELLANEOUS SPECIAL REV

Initial Current Year-to-Date Cycle Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation  Expenditures = Expenditures Outstanding Balance
SCHOLR-2915-400 Contractual and Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,019.99 2,000.00 5,250.00 -11,269.99
Total MISCELLANEOUS SPECIAL RE\ 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,019.99 2,000.00 5,250.00 -11,269.99

WinCsp Ver. 23.01.10.2130



January 11, 2023 Naples Central School District Page 1
10:40:41 am SPECIAL AID FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2023
Cycle 06
Post Dates From 07/01/2022 To 12/31/2022
Summary - All Services
GI/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.0A 5* Bank Sp Aide Ck. 54,714.70
410.01 Due From State and Federal 179,107.81
Budgetary and Expense Accounts
522.00 Expenditures 495,397.01
Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
630.00 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 547,862.25
630.TA Due to Trust and Agency 85,442.60
689.00 Other Liabilities (Specify) 2,279.28
917.00 Unassigned Fund Balance 0.39
Budgetary and Revenue Accounts
980.00 Revenues 93,535.00
Grand Totals 729,219.52 729,219.52

WinCsp Ver. 23.01.10.2130



January 11, 2023

Naples Central School District

Page 1

10:43:55 am Revenue Status Report As Of: 12/31/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023
Fund: F SPECIAL AID FUND

Original Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
21CRSA-4289.000 21CRSA Other Federal Aid (Specif 158,166.00 0.00 168,166.00 23,458.00 134,708.00
22ARPA-4289.000 22ARPA Other Federal Aid (Specif 1,104,956.19 0.00 1,104,956.19 0.00 1,104,956.19
22ARPH-4289.000 22ARPH Other Federal Aid (Specif 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,422.00 1,422.00
22TTLI-4126.000 227TL NCLB Chpt 1,Basic Grant 2,006.05 0.00 2,006.05 0.00 2,005.05
23CNEQ-4289.000 23CNEQ Other Federa! Aid (Specif 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
23PREK-3289.000 23PREK Other State Aid 97,310.00 0.00 97,310.00 48,655.00 48,655.00
235611-4256.000 23S611 Indiv. w/Disab. Ed Act (| 197,608.00 0.00 197,608.00 0.00 197,608.00
235619-4256.000 235619 Indiv. w/Disab. Ed Act (| 5,593.00 0.00 5,593.00 0.00 5,593.00
23SUMM-3289.000 23SUMM Other State Aid 80,324.00 0.00 80,324.00 0.00 80,324.00
23TI11A-4289.000 23THA Other Federal Aid TTLEIIA 28,199.00 0.00 28,199.00 0.00 28,199.00
23TIVA-4129.000 23TIVA NCLB Title IV Safe & Drug 15,143.00 0.00 15,143.00 0.00 15,143.00
23TTLI-4126.000 23TTLI NCLB Chpt 1,Basic Grant 213,022.00 0.00 213,022.00 0.00 213,022.00
Total SPECIAL AID FUND 1,922,327.24 0.00 1,922,327.24 93,535.00 1,830,214.24 1,422.00

Criteria Name: Last Run
As Of Date: 12/31/2022
Suppress revenue accounts with no activity
Sort by: Fund
Printed by Norma Lewis

* Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized.

These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver. 23.01.10.2130



January 11, 2023

Naples Central School District

Page 1

10:46:37 am
Budget Status Report As Of: 12/31/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023
Fund: F SPECIAL AID FUND
Initial Current Year-to-Date Cycle Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments Appropriation  Expenditures Expenditures Outstanding Balance
21CRSA-2110-150 Instructional Salaries 109,165.00 0.00 109,165.00 32,044.16 8,011.04 55,366.84 21,754.00
21CRSA-2110-160 Noninstructional Salaries 24,000.00 0.00 24,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
21CRSA-2110-450 Materials & Supplies 25,001.00 0.00 25,001.00 24,972.11 663.72 0.00 28.89
21CRSA CRRSA/ESSER2 - Subfund Subtotal 158,166.00 0.00 158,166.00 69,016.27 20,674.76 55,366.84 33,782.89
22ARPA-2110-150 Instructional Salaries 1,021,750.22 0.00 1,021,750.22 110,504.28 25,226.10 215,030.72 696,215.22
22ARPA-2110-160 Noninstructional Salaries §3,205.97 0.00 53,205.97 85,113.31 16,175.37 98,573.36 -130,480.70
22ARPA-2110-200 Equipment 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
22ARPA ARP-ESSER - Subfund Subtotal 1,104,956.19 0.00 1,104,956.19 195,617.59 40,401.47 313,604.08 595,734.52
22ARPH-2110-150 Instructional Salaries 0.00 7,113.00 7,113.00 3,656.39 547.14 3,656.37 0.24
22ARPH ARP Homeless I - Subfund Subtotal 0.00 7,113.00 7,113.00 3,556.39 547.14 3,556.37 0.24
22TIIA-2110-150 Instructional Salaries -0.71 0.00 -0.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.71
22TIIA TITLE lIA - Subfund Subtotal -0.71 0.00 -0.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.71
22TIVA-2110-150 Instructional Salaries -2.32 0.00 -2.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2.32
22TIVA TITLE IV A - Subfund Subtotal -2.32 0.00 -2.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2.32
22TTLI-2110-150 Instructional Salaries -7.01 0.00 -7.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 -7.01
22TTLI-2110-400 Contractual and Other 1,999.72 0.00 1,999.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,999.72
22TTLI-2110-450 Materials & Supplies 13.34 0.00 13.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.34
22TTL! TITLE | - Subfund Subtotal 2,006.05 0.00 2,006.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,006.05
23CNEQ-2110-200 Equipment 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00
23CNEQ CN Equipment Assist - Subfund Subtotal 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00
23PREK-2510-150 Instructional Salaries 69,740.00 0.00 69,740.00 21,458.48 5,364.62 48,281.52 0.00
23PREK-2510-160 Noninstructional Salaries 21,587.00 0.00 21,587.00 8,455.80 2,020.20 13,131.30 -0.10
23PREK-2510-450 Materials & Supplies 5,983.00 0.00 5,983.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,983.00
23PREK Universal Pre-K - Subfund Subtotal 97,310.00 0.00 97,310.00 29,914.28 7,384.82 61,412.82 5,982.90
235611-2250-150 611-Instructional Salary 159,967.00 0.00 159,867.00 49,221.04 12,305.26 110,745.96 0.00
23S611-2250-400 Contractual Sect 611 Idea 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 1,773.12 0.00 2,226.88 12,000.00
235611-2250-450 Materials and Supplies 9,641.00 0.00 9,641.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,641.00
235611-2250-460 611-TRAVEL EXPENSES 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
235611-2250-490 BOCES SERVICES 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
235611 IDEA Section 611 - Subfund Subtotal 197,608.00 0.00 197,608.00 50,994.16 12,305.26 112,972.84 33,641.00
235619-2250-150 Instructional Salaries 3,394.00 0.00 3,394.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,394.00
23S619-2250-160 Non Instructional Salarie 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,351.81 313.76 2,039.35 -3,391.16
235619-2250-400 Contractual Idea Sect 619 1,360.00 0.00 1,360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,360.00
235619-2250-490 BOCES SERVICES 839.00 0.00 839.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 839.00
23S619 IDEA-SECTION 619 - Subfund Subtotal 5,593.00 0.00 5,593.00 1,351.81 313.76 2,039.35 2,201.84
23SUMM-2253-150 4408 SUMMER SCHOOL INSTRU 21,752.00 0.00 21,752.00 12,987.44 0.00 0.00 8,764.56
23SUMM-2253-160 4408 SUMMER SCH SUPPORT S 7,839.00 0.00 7,839.00 7,005.84 0.00 0.00 833.16

WinCsp Ver.23.01.10.2130



;’:’:?;YT"- 2023 Naples Central School District Page 2
:46:37 am
Budget Status Report As Of: 12/31/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023
Fund: F SPECIAL AID FUND
Initial Current Year-to-Date Cycle Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments Appropriation  Expenditures  Expenditures Outstanding Balance
23SUMM-2253-400 4408 summer Contractual 20,306.00 0.00 20,306.00 23,050.96 0.00 2,030.00 -4,774.96
23SUMM-2253-490 4408 BOCES SERVICES 27,190.00 0.00 27,190.00 0.00 0.00 37,481.00 -10,291.00
23SUMM-5511-160 4408 Summer School Nonins 3,237.00 0.00 3,237.00 11,486.43 0.00 654.15 -8,803.58
23SUMM 4408 SUMMER SCHOOL - Subfund Subtotal 80,324.00 0.00 80,324.00 54,530.67 0.00 40,165.15 -14,371.82
23TIA-2110-150 Instructional Salaries 28,199.00 0.00 28,199.00 3,631.60 882.90 7,946.40 16,721.00
23TIIA TITLE lIA - Subfund Subtotal 28,199.00 0.00 28,199.00 3,5631.60 882.90 7,946.40 16,721.00
23TIVA-2110-150 Instructional Salaries 15,143.00 0.00 15,143.00 1,801.04 450.26 4,052.96 9,289.00
23TIVA TITLE IV A - Subfund Subtotal 15,143.00 0.00 15,143.00 1,801.04 450.26 4,052.96 9,289.00
23TTLI-2110-150 Instructional Salaries 211,522.00 0.00 211,522.00 65,083.20 16,270.80 146,439.80 -1.00
23TTLI-2110-400 Contractual and Other 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
23TTLI TITLE | - Subfund Subtotal 213,022.00 0.00 213,022.00 65,083.20 16,270.80 146,439.80 1,499.00
Total SPECIAL AID FUND 1,922,324.21 7,113.00 1,929,437.21 495,397.01 119,231.17 747,556.61 686,483.59

WinCap Ver. 23.01.10.2130



January 11, 2023 Naples Central School District Page 1
10:40:59 am CAPITAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2023
Cycle 06
Post Dates From 07/01/2022 To 12/31/2022
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.0C Cash- FIVE STAR CK 3,397,474.98
391.00 Due From Other Funds 9,727.29
Budgetary and Expense Accounts
522.00 Expenditures 721,653.03
Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
630.01 DUE TO DEBT SERVICE 4,457.40
915.01 ASS.UNAP.FB RES FOR CAPITAL 4,124,397.90
Grand Totals 4,128,855.30 4,128,855.30

WinCsp Ver.23.01.10.2130



Janua:y 11, 2023 Naples Central School District Page 1
10:47:14 am
Budget Status Report As Of: 12/31/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023
Fund: H CAPITAL FUND
Initial Current Year-to-Date Cycle Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments Appropriation  Expenditures  Expenditures Outstanding Balance
210000-2110-201-00 Clerk of Works 446,760.00 0.00 446,760.00 44,480.00 11,120.00 402,280.00 0.00
210000-2110-240-00 Contractual and Other 14,680,143.61 -25,351.89  14,654,791.72 203,420.00 0.00 0.00 14,451,371.72
210000-2110-244-00 LEGAL SERVICES 249,802.00 0.00 249,802.00 9,525.70 772.50 207,324.30 32,952.00
210000-2110-245-00 Architects Commisions/Exp 605,809.18 0.00 605,909.18 446,766.68 77,325.00 128,233.32 30,909.18
210000-2110-245-21 Architects Commisions/Exp -351.89 25,351.89 25,000.00 5,834.03 0.00 19,165.97 0.00
210000 2021 Capital Constr Proje - Subfund Subtotal 15,982,262.90 0.00 15,982,262.90 710,026.41 89,217.50 757,003.59  14,515,232.90
220000-1620-450-00 Supplies $0,000.00 -2,500.00 87,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 87,500.00
220000-2110-240-00 Contractual and Other 10,000.00 2,500.00 12,500.00 11,626.62 2,147.04 873.38 0.00
220000 Capital Outlay Proj 2023 - Subfund Subtotal 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 11,626.62 2,147.04 873.38 87,500.00
Total CAPITAL FUND 16,082,262.90 0.00 16,082,262.90 721,653.03 91,364.54 757,876.97  14,602,732.80

[Vinc,gp Ver. 23.01.10.2130



January 11, 2023 Naples Central School District Page 1
10:42:07 am DEBT SERVICE Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2023
Cycle 06
Post Dates From 07/01/2022 To 12/31/2022
GIL Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.NY Debt Service NYCLASS 306,100.29
391.00 Due From Other Funds 6,099.88
391.01 Due From Other Funds-Capital 4,457.40
Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
884.00 Reserve for Debt 302,481.13
Budgetary and Revenue Accounts
980.00 Revenues 14,176.44
Grand Totals 316,657.57 316,657.57

WinCsp Ver. 23.01.10.2130



January 11, 2023

Naples Central School District

Page 1

10:44:52 am Revenue Status Report As OF: 12/31/2022
Fiscal Year: 2023
Fund: V DEBT SERVICE
Original Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
2401.000 Interest and Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,176.44 14,176.44
Total DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,176.44 0.00 14,176.44

Criteria Name: Last Run
As Of Date: 12/31/2022
Suppress revenue accounts with no activity
Sort by: Fund
Printed by Norma Lewis

* Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized.

These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver. 23.01.10.2130



-

Library Weeding Log Naples Junior-Senior High School
From: 12/16/2022 To: 1/17/2023

1/6/2023 - Copies Removed: 1

illbilly elegy : a memoir of a family and culture in crisis (Removed: 1)

Q0 c‘;{%uthor: Vance, J. D., ISBN: 978-0-06-230054-6 Published: 2016
A\o;( Qpc" Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
S 305.5 VAN NAS0023870 $20.66 3/19/2019 jolney@naplescsd.org

Was Lost on 6/22/2021 -- Weeded
12/21/2022 - Copies Removed: 13

Au Cafe’ : Surviving the French Cafe'. (Removed: 1)

w\o@ Author: Language Shaping Sclutions. ISBN: 978-0-9718678-7-1

Xo a (,,c:a-"A Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
c\“"\‘;&o‘@“ LAN NAS0035535 $74.95 6/13/2017 jolney@naplescsd.org
co Was Available - Weeded

Black gold the story of oil (Removed: 1)

Author: producer, Michael Rogers ; writers, ISBN: 0-7670-8529-9 Published: 2005
Michael Rogers, Geoffrey Proud ; Jupiter
Entertainment ; the History Channel.
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
DVD 338.2 BLA NAS0035014 $24.99 6/13/2017 jolney@naplescsd.org

Was Available -- Weeded

A century of flight 100 years of aviation (Removed: 1)

Author: Creation Films. ISBN: 0-7786-2157-X Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
DVD 629.13 CEN NAS0031102 $29.95 6/13/2017 jolney@naplescsd.org

Was Available -- Weeded

Cranes (Removed: 1)

Author: presentation of the History ISBN: 0-7670-7190-56 Published: 2001
Channel.
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
DVD 621.8 CRA NAS0035015 $24.95 6/13/2017 jolney@naplescsd.org

Was Available -- Weeded

The creation of the computer (Removed: 1)
Author: written and produced by Donald ISBN: 0-7670-8493-4 Published: 2005

Sellers ; Jaffe Productions ; Hearst
Entertainment Television in association

with the History Channel.
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
DVD 004.09 CRE NAS0035017 $24.95 6/13/2017 jolney@naplescsd.org

Was Available -- Weeded
Earth: Inside and out (Removed: 1)

Author: Discovery Communications, Inc. Published: 2005
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
DVD 551 EAR NAS0034403 $59.95 6/13/2017 jolney@naplescsd.org

\\/ Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 1/17/2023 at 8:18 AM Page: 1 Total pages: 4



Library Weeding Log
From: 12/16/2022 To: 1/17/2023

-

Naples Junior-Senior High School

12/21/2022 - Copies Removed: 13

La Fontaine: The power of fables. (Removed: 1)

Call Number Barcode Price
398.204 FON NAS0006039 $15.00
Was Available -- Deleted

Published: 1995

Acquired
6/13/2017

Removed By
jolney@naplescsd.org

Modern marvels car crashes (Removed: 1)
Author: A&E Television Networks.
Call Number Barcode Price
DVD 629.2 CAR NAS(0035020 $24.95
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7670-6213-2

Published: 2000

Acquired
6/13/2017

Removed By
jolney@naplescsd.org

NASA 50 Years of Space Exploration. (Removed: 1)

Call Number Barcode Price

ISBN: 0-7786-2049-2

Published: 2003

collechon-

V\onf(\ Jm Classreom

Acquired Removed By
DVD 629.41 NAS NAS0031112 $24.95 6/13/2017 jolney@naplescsd.org
Was Available -- Weeded
Religions of the World (Removed: 1)
Author: Liberty International Entertainment, ISBN: 1-57225-617-6 Published: 2003
Inc. ; Greenstar Television.
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
DVD 291 REL NAS0004077 $99.95 6/13/2017 joiney@naplescsd.org

Was Available -- Weeded

Troy (Removed: 1)

Author: National Geographic Television &  ISBN: 0-7922-3405-7
Film ; produced, directed, and written by
Tim Baney.

Call Number Barcode Price
DVD 939.21 TRO NAS0031055 $19.95

Was Available - Weeded

Published: 2004

Acquired
6/13/2017

Removed By
jolney@naplescsd.org

The true story of Alexander the Great (Removed: 1)

Author: written and directed by Jim Lindsay ISBN: 0-7670-7709-1
; producer, Steven D. Smith ; produced by

Greystone Communications, Inc. for

History Television Network Production

Published: 2005

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B ALEXANDER NAS0023266 $19.95 6/13/2017 joiney@naplescsd.org
Was Available -- Weeded
Wave that shook the world (Removed: 1)

Author: written and produced by Martin ISBN: 1-59375-361-6 Published: 2005

Williams ; directed by Lara Acaster, Alex

Williams ; produced for Nova by Joseph

McMaster ; a Pioneer Productions film

\L Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

DVD 551.47 TSU NAS0034400 $19.95 6/13/2017 jolney@naplescsd.org

Was Available - Weeded

12/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 14

Report generated on 1/17/2023 at 8:18 AM

Page: 2 Total pages: 4



Library Weeding Log
From: 12/16/2022 To: 1/17/2023

Naples Junior-Senior High School

12/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 14

Atatiirk (Removed: 1)

Author: Macfie, A. L. ISBN: 0-582-07862-8 (cased)

Published: 1994

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B Ataturk NAS0006943 6/13/2017 jolney@naplescsd.org
Was Available - Weeded
Aung San Suu Kyi : activist for democracy in Myanmar (Removed: 1)
Author: Hasday, Judy L., 1957- ISBN: 978-0-7910-9435-8 (lib. Published: 2007
bdg.)
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B AungSanSuuKy NAS0021421 $27.00 6/13/2017 jolney@naplescsd.org

Was Available -- Weeded

Aung San Suu Kyi : fearless voice of Burma (Removed: 1)
Author: Stewart, Whitney, 1959- ISBN: 0-8225-4931-X (alk. paper)

Call Number Barcode Price

B AUN NAS(0020986 $25.26
Was Available -- Weeded

Published: 1997
Acquired
6/13/2017

Removed By
jolney@naplescsd.org

Black boy (American hunger) : a record of childhood and youth (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, Richard, 1908-1960.

Call Number Barcode

B WRIGHT NAS0023055
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-083400-5

Price
$15.96

Published: 2005

Acquired
6/13/2017

Removed By
jolney@naplescsd.org

Eleanor Roosevelt : a life of discovery (Removed: 1)
Author: Freedman, Russell. ISBN: 0-89919-862-7

Call Number Barcode Price
B ROOSEVELT NAS0018010 $15.26

Was Available -- Weeded

Published: 1993

Acquired
6/13/2017

Removed By
jolney@naplescsd.org

Ghosts of war : the true story of a 19-year-old Gl (Removed: 1)
Author: Smithson, Ryan. ISBN: 978-0-06-166468-7 (trade :

alk. paper)
Call Number Barcode Price
B SMI NAS0026256 $13.01

Was Available -- Weeded

Published: 2009

Acquired
6/13/2017

Removed By
jolney@naplescsd.org

John Locke : champion of modern democracy (Removed: 1)
Author: Faiella, Graham. ISBN: 1-40420420-2 (library
binding : alk. paper)
Price
$24.96

Call Number Barcode

B LOCKE NAS0033280
Was Available -- Weeded

Published: 2006

Acquired
6/13/2017

Removed By
jolney@naplescsd.org

Marie Curie (Removed: 1)

Author: Krull, Kathleen. ISBN: 978-0-670-05894-5

(hardcover)
Call Number Barcode Price
B CURIE NAS0023516 $13.59

Was Available -- Weeded

Published: 2007

Acquired
6/13/2017

Removed By
jolney@naplescsd.org

Report generated on 1/17/2023 at 8:18 AM

Page: 3 Total pages: 4



Library Weeding Log Naples Junior-Senior High School
From: 12/16/2022 To: 1/17/2023

12/20/2022 - Copies Removed: 14

Muhammad of Mecca : prophet of Islam (Removed: 1)

Author: Marston, Elsa. ISBN: 0-531-20386-7 Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B MUH NAS0020675 $12.80 6/13/2017 jolney@naplescsd.org

Was Available -- Weeded

Rosa Parks (Removed: 1)

Author: Hull, Mary. ISBN: 0-7910-18814 Published: 1994
Call Number Barcede Price Acquired Removed By
B PARKS NAS0014192 $18.95 6/13/2017 jolney@naplescsd.org

Was Available -- Weeded

Thomas Paine : revolutionary author (Removed: 1)

Author: Farley, Karin Clafford. ISBN: 0-8114-2329-8 Published: 1994
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B Paine NAS0017657 $15.50 6/13/2017 jolney@naplescsd.org

Was Available -- Weeded

The voice that challenged a nation : Marian Anderson and the struggle for (Removed: 1)

Author: Freedman, Russell. ISBN: 978-0-618-15976-5 Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B ANDERSON NAS0025533 6/13/2017 joiney@naplescsd.org

Was Available -- Weeded
Walt Whitman (Removed: 1)

Author: Reef, Catherine. ISBN: 0-395-68705-5 Published: 1995
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B WHITMAN NAS0017933 $14.41 6/13/2017 jolney@naplescsd.org

Was Available -- Weeded

Winston Churchill : British soldier, writer, statesman (Removed: 1)

Author: Haugen, Brenda. ISBN: 978-0-7565-1582-9 (lib. Published: 2006
bdg.)
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B Chu NAS0032026 $23.85 6/13/2017 jolney@naplescsd.org

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 12/16/2022 To: 1/17/2023 Total Copies Removed: 28
Deleted: 1, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 27

Report generated on 1/17/2023 at 8:18 AM Page: 4 Total pages: 4

o



%@o\i %csm VDiscovd Lls;"‘

T R R N

'y -

Deep learAvcé —Diane Duanl '
' alibsing Tk = Rl Rosedan
u — 2 Co’PiCﬁ

A Wizard MoveadS- Diane. Tuone

-

ﬁswmf Mrf‘ﬂg rr.u

*Drc«%mc i dLM'

= (e

aa

mwmé%m_ﬁm Mc,Cc«qrﬂCvtu

Peces At\(\:'r “Da_x_n\ghc, SLCL\

____—_Ct\m \ Ar\; e, ‘eg‘ YA

The G\L&a(ch anu -~ Nm\\o\as ‘ém {(

So Much Yo Tell Ve = deha \\r\av den

The. Giper - LO\‘L L.Ow“fu

<
Nh]r\ﬁaia - —Pa\,u( Fleisiman

The, Thcone. og— Ble “Rick ®Riscdan

One. ot Thase Hid

—Zami_éummumﬁﬁﬂdﬂ.@_m B :lnarts

o,

a—

Ay a
a «

Gude, ta —E\z\*": = P‘m\n 'E)m«\naw‘;

Ml ook St SRk Lind oy
k‘)\te‘\ - Keckas LH\ La)\ﬁu '

Rods saw G\od ~ Raob 'T\f\nma 5

/\/La" Wee g This i NO‘»O Cridd ) -“ia‘-oﬁ

Mo%i'r% Tk The Teud — ki




Ch - | ‘Wi

W - dlece

'El'cx."'?rau La:wc Elizaleeth Gy “aﬂr"

A UUQ(\A c.)g' Pactru~ Prwedcan ?oah A L:L-cmcu '—P"‘o\ec{"

0'\’ W\adnmc 5 &\(1": Lu\,\(h

Rumde Fah- SE. \-\tnx—cm

S " . F
! - L &

The Odua:acu - '\qamev‘

Uues

_n‘-b LﬁQ,Lb\(,{ Cac‘ L—MU - RAtan J{‘raua_:

g
Roloert FM&’:—Potn\b - New fnlqm ecl a

The Counk o Mo Mﬁuﬁx&adﬁb_uws__‘

D‘(\WY"_; E—C‘”’" Cam‘me B C,{'ae,yu_u

DOCQI :«.cswzj - G:.A\_t.é Paulsen
Toude - Riwer = ™edeu 'E':%m's

The Brolun Bleade - LA‘%“ am_Durloin
Cahest Canpe = Will Hlobos

Qe o Yo Maly - Cnm‘cl.mg ¥ e man

e, o o Naake Loibl oy —eciald by Claacles Shelds

Q\ﬁﬁ! f\FPr*e‘bew\it' Davnageg - Tom C\an(‘i

f)e’a\c;\&mif;f]_aufa ﬂhﬂh{
“t\;“ﬂf ﬂj"u bﬂtﬂu: r;u ey Mﬁur&jf

Die L)OQ'\\-U (,\.'\v\ ‘!’A-r 9)" _Pl

|\ \P&mﬁ - MRM N

C’Mibi G T:i ‘?gup‘fgé? 4

Do\dieq's Bc\er- _G.;m,@;\uLguik PRV .Y, | S




W\ovxb*’tr-' C\fw\‘s'LvP\Mr 'Fﬂte

Ty The Eives — 'F_bcrmrc( M el ud

Meask. = o Minahan

'?\;Aiv\g ‘Hu, Flume ~ Patvicie Cuf‘k'b Pritech

Elgen  Shew - W\mcéard- Wise
Nedwo\l Born  [linner — Greocae Meni ¢

The "Dou’{& -T\r\trl—%— Roan P A\Qnﬂ:\‘
Disclosure = Michad Crichion

Taczan d Y Npes — ’:c\qaf Rice '?:Lm'ouqks

Munc{ Hae Ug}ﬁ*((c( in BO dCLLiS dules \/&’ne

Shane - Aack ﬁc,hchf

Teavels Wit C,\aarle% ~ Sk
The. Moachiavelli Covernent = Alan Falsom

CWC\E OC Magite ™ a8 Reok ~ Towace, Prerce

Leaving Hm = Gavetsen el e

A
The, Broken 'Bﬁc&cg,-?h‘.\ip Pulman
The Ptﬁbi%nmn{- — Dan Gorden

T Teerible Hours— Pokee Maas

Year o the Mon&u{" Ronald An‘a "

MoRonal Velyek - Ead Tsa%m\d

Kzumna Yhe Moo - 36'.1‘0.\/\ “Dresen

W\z.ards R Yo Guame —Dawid Luour

Rell a\- T(MAV‘A\'I “mv nw Cvu M;[dwd v, Tm;lm"

o Toland o . Woeans Mo tells ©

'“ud G\('; DC Cthq “a - Elvmlq CL\Q};M

Emaaa_%ﬁ Mmcmd - Mm%m‘_ﬁﬁ_;gv\f\oddw

Tha. Teine: End Ow\-bjram{lm Adsadures. o8 e ik Stebers ~ Rohiveor




’7£@Ym Rochel Roldnsen ~ Su\aq Blume,

The Cmam Feld- Welkee Dean V\A%g‘;

Spi le. ‘Fﬂvxc,w- mci&! Kyishey
bulde_Q{'Hactyal‘-c K. 'Dm'.u

loomasill Lq Sharen (J(Y.e.dn

The Light in ‘Hu, r_om&ﬂ‘ » C.oﬂ\f‘ac Richtr

The. Thvene oQ e~ _R.‘L\Ljiimc(am

M Wida List - Eain Colfer
| The Slave Tanue = Vaula Foy B

Lised's War — Gl iliMalas

| The. RO v= Richar,

Slam Book Fever - Francine “Toeocel's

| onilldeen of Hae River= Linde Crewo Af\‘
e et les - NE, Fouae
e Atlock From Aanlis = Lesttr Del Rey
The Wind tn te Willowe- Kemelly Gywolauue
Deciprer~ Sl Poulow
Tre Hollow Slealt — O«v\é@:\@ﬂ?{\u
e et Vawpie - Cwasrepher e,
e lask Vampie — Clavickgeher Wleo
Mo Gid in Yoo boc- Quida f)e\omf}igm
by Remenber M- Mony Higgins Clark _—
C Ambx" 'Roof\-—'ﬁar\oarc? Delinsky
Taal Faends « ook 2 Al —7av9u, C)‘\ﬁ:-“‘n?\m_r Tike =

Shandsy N\ Yl gxu - Leje Duncan

Soh - Clavi-hopbertice.

T Y Goeesk & Hoe Night = hinelia Auseder- Rihodes




T am Yo Chogse -Redotyt Loomier

BAan's 'Re:\-um - Oy "Pmu\‘»w

Boody_Suck = LA m&w

Scomm Woller Dean Mutrb

M?ﬁ\\caﬂ'ﬁz\mﬁ - Mol G\ns\tam

Fenimore COC:?O(

,?.nc{ C \Mmcm Jmm{?h\‘{mén

Plosd Fever - Uharlic "Ht%faﬁﬂ
On e Ec\ab; Sheaes o e Bonk~ Lsis Duncan

[\
The Foxmean — Gave Paulsen

O .
Tha Vmuaau Qg e Troq ~ Cncu’u "Paulsen

. (&)
"Kack Ka.u\oj'\ "Pﬂ.;c't“a U1ntmtrt%‘\

Hoot - C.ar( Huaaeen

Brians Hupak - Gacy Pead e

T-Q' '"(KACMHA éMl#{/‘ N

The Wane - Todd Shrasser

Ten Gweed: Mb&fnlrtﬁts - Edaar M\mg Pae_

Q
Kilkna M Gatlin = Lats Toyncan

Buming Lkp ~ C&m‘irte COOV\tu

The, lev = Mei e —Eq oV

A}
’Po\ﬂks of '—Drna(&-mrt. Robed Geld

P* &m\‘*‘f\u T'“-rm "F’lan-e_l' Made[-ame N ru\a!t (5 Cam\as)

The 7.:{%2 - FPaw( Zim:((.l

Lises Nar - Cavol W\O&‘m‘)

Ve, Weclin ESCeet Tk Bawm«\

Al 'ﬂ\iuq:; Wice £ WandeSul = dones Henmiotr

' R
A Wrwnlde in Time- Madeleine L' E y\%le (o Copi e.s)




i
{
!
i
|
|

The, Sward oQ- Shavnace = ’E'-WL\ Taroeles

“‘ﬂm ENloves & Shannares = T-um Broeoks

So\d - Podveter McCocmiel

20 nenze b ‘o il oy
Thes Theee Vuck eteecs = Mexande Pumas

wwmima" Robin Eranca\t}
On Hw +m.| Q He assassinsz. Jim Ganmisen

Theoueh these Hres— Gymee L‘mms}«m Hilk

Our & Ao Dy~ Kaden ‘“cf

Where Wae Evenone When  Dakerine S¢ - Awelia en

Peocwmanent  CannecHona- Sue Ellen '\?:ric:\adars B

cha‘ufl 1) o \ T M{Abl-cr'piﬂc?

Bless Hye Beasts q(‘\,\.‘c\mn mél\-enc(cm uu.;a.rl'M{- (2 cop\cﬁ

.\Eo‘/\v\nu Tremam— E_,H\.ﬁ.r F;(\,-:(,‘:
Or\\(\‘beb\— Cootmedne Wachall

The 68&1{\6} Lc}l-(r ,‘ hu,r‘ra\-cs —‘\&&jvlﬁame( 'ﬂﬂlw%\ofne

The WL({}M oQ' ('m}wbnc\m, Thomas Hordu o
One. o\c.m i *Hu, \L op Ivcm ‘_Dcmmwdr\ N{mnc{ey éaz\(\tn .4‘5~m

Q
d___Lgngc@m;_ch_mab Rakean

(WM%MM@MMAAU%{__

1 The alove Tuncer -Taule F:::uk

Carcle & Magie Baiar's Becke = T, Prer
Al “u.mb%na Wt f\%mui‘tgut - Mawmes  Hawigh

| .
T s s LM Tl tolee &naa\u_u-u - Ellen Conterd A____

Aﬂasxmna o Ve Ouon = Lotss mem

T Coll of Yoo bold = OB Looon




CASPIN - The Orens & Lead- M

Diceys S - Cuvthia  Veigt

'Wn.é?\‘ Mc:?"\’aﬁ Zind el %

Twe Contender — Rolwert L"?ﬁtsk'b

Ak Place Nob Homer Eva Wisewman

200| a zpoce od«.sss - Adlwe ¢ Clare
Cifc\ﬁ o'p Madic Briars Beolk - Tamera Pieveo
e Focthest Bvore - Usular k. leGun

Hush - '-\thtzue(?ne Weodvom,

Leowt«\ﬁ Folers - eréa\rd— Pelerson '\'\acg‘c{i X
Swikdhed - RoL. Shne

V\Mss‘wu:&f . L. Shue

Pwazing bud fue sporks Slories —Phylls Hollandeer
Cad Wountain - Clades Fezier

Time Enoughh ’Q('D*u(ms—- A Rinaldi

Were &can& Stories %—U\ i WDk - Auin Mmr"-z
Leve Thet Doy — dharon Creech

The Rememser Bae - Pedricia fb’\’ﬁﬂ\d'e-

x\oaa Praza éwa“owed %e - Q«fk G\an&-os
Spuce bh‘%%m severdh Grede- Spinell,

The ™ WMo Ouswed ‘HM‘ 'DC‘NDO\ - cms ’Pm\stv\
Déving QQD;\Q‘\C,- .Powu\ Do Acam?arq

A 'Docé‘b Ligo - Awn Marhn

The Micacle Werker - & William Gibsen

Sllwakdh - Man *Hx% ins Clark

The seventh Tower - arU« TV

Over Hhe River and Hirouah He Weeds = Joe iPeho
Newer Wol§ - Facken, Mowead

The Theee “Muskebeers = Alexander Pumas - tﬂorijee‘

A Midwt M"-— Jtvm‘\gcr Boaler

=X 'wac{ te Owl Ccall \M.g name - Nargm‘(’ Cvaven
Gawmme g [kiss - Clan s\‘o?\&r Pike

The Mr&vﬁg(/d' Clubo = Cliristoper il




The Lask Vanpire 5= Castopher Rice

Midnighd- UJN";'PWS-' V.C. Andrevas

Coan You Sue Your Pavents Sec Na\'pl'achw ~Taula Eamzt%u
Cotrertne Called ’6‘\(:\5‘ Karen B Cudtman
P mbb‘:f\ = Pab Franl

Toull Run = vaul Fletechman

Jock = A, Homes |

Prophe of Yo Sishevs— N\‘\chc“e 2Zinke
Mtam%h-\'u% ic — kwn

= F'—ounc{a})‘m — Feoo\ll Aﬁ]Ma\/

The New Girl - R Shne

Tue Wikh of Blackbicd Tond = Elizabeth Geoe Speare
The Chief -Reberk Lipsyic

Shra?vxd tn He Yeard- Lowra Puler
hvalarche = Jdune Duden

E’aw*“»etunkb- Jdane uden

Aowv‘?mf\t.a Mr%o Sarensown

Teunami — Mavga  Saren sen

Lok in 4 Blizzard - M%ce, Mitchem \Stnkinﬁ
Veleans - Bacoars B onday

W\agic_ Incke - Peniee Hiﬂmn

The Id.[-\-amA - Manica TDevine

®lizzard - May €. Turek

Cowe Story— Milke Guef

Floodb-‘{z&mc Duden

"T]’:,ry\acko- Milee Gw_c_\_Q

Eucwilness distony 2000~ Jon E. Lewss |

The Red Radge or Cowrage - Stephen Grane

Tlee ’&%&. whe Ciacler Hitler - Phillip Keose

The Plot A%a?f@' hmedca - "Philis Roth

A Cc(pcne Mines ‘M&J Shoes- Cn(nniCcr Ckolc(fﬂkb
A ﬁ?m&le Slf\ﬂfd" Livda Sue ?afk

Ml ehe Sheds - Caris Crutcher




ol Mand - Wil Lupica

Two - Minuke Dl - Milw Lupice,

Sevew\rf/x Ve - Orsem ﬁ&o%- Cavtl

The Call € Yo bl Oveom ScaHh Carel
The Wishoong o Mamare, ~Temy Breck
Tue Druwid of Shannary — ‘QW\A Vool s
Brar Rove = Jdave Volen

Fallen s - Waller TOeam s
G\N’( -‘AW@AXL' ﬁ .\Cmc Ya\m M
The Noowm Triends —Ma Shlz
Tarden Me You've Shpping o E%c\oa\l-?au‘ Zivdel
A sSwal Gl War ~ \ohn M::XC‘M
M—R‘APM'\:P&M\ ‘Z‘AMi{“ y s’

Diced’s D - whia Volg:

s \;2 MZB Hfé Peler ‘k.\«,kér

Rleck £ ww'\c‘-Paw\ Vol pons

e Neame o His Roek 1o —T"seuo‘ov%\*wwb Boseh
e Swood of Shanmnave. - 'T?,m,a Borooles
Tuniel's - Carol Matas

Coucage & tee e = TDeoartdn ‘\'\O-P\CMsc-r\
MU \o':‘g" Lfe- Gerda  Weissmann Klen
Tue Bonb — Theodore Taﬂ\o{

e Blosdy Counbry— James L/“V\-Colvx C,ol\ vel
T Year o Hee Ha man = Gray Blaclc wsesad
-ﬂm,’\?\c%lmw"- Far exA V“'Lowm\:25

et T eeally Hunk “o KOM" M. E. Kerc
Deals 0.k ‘59— Wrede

e ;\\zac\\m- AR Volkien

e Bodk & lezb Tales Vol. | - SRR Telkien
ﬁkéédr‘s Fables - Jock Zipes

Eva  -Veler Dickidson

T Her § the Crowm- Rolan M—tkmlcﬂ
e st — L]l% SM?&




The No. | Ladies “Delective Aqucy = McCall st
Havaek #e &py — Leuise itz hugh
Edoar Mlen — JolSt 1 euteld

C/‘/lcé\(\t‘bt Cinderelle = Adeline \/am Mo
T Tiea fiod Bind +es Hak Break - 16“58 MGLW‘;‘D!"\GI
cho, Awmence - Livia Bitten - Jaclcson -
Love Hiab Doy — Ohavonn  Caeeclt

Call Cow'acaL x A-rms*v‘an%b Sty

Firel _a "D\fav\cd(r-l Dewy  Good b(.a,u = Léts LO""Y‘i

Bless e Peaosts & Chi(c(rty\- G lendon Swathaut
Tl Moves Hied- v lee Hie wen -~ Bruce Breslcs
Mocfk\‘ma lovd — Kath ayn Fskine,

Structune of Y Em onic RabRyein~— Chis Aﬁvtkﬂ_‘
Shadows on Hee Well =TT s —Kesm(d.s NCLS[OV‘

Merss K~ A yne Hemilkon Sphel an

e veered ol Seven Crowrn= WY FIK &hdha O
Manam's  Ezsker Tvade = Maviane Markadam (2 (o.pm)

The Pesku Ricel ~ Mavianne Merrkacian (2 Copirs)
Basic Dichoan S?qwis-‘zuz\fsh - Boole Clule &dih'vw

Led's Let Yhat e ot %Z'I’ Ctafevne -Ed TPav lic (3 Co'ph'.o
Cdébc”ia\ \Smanlclc— m;ch\ael wlakers

Fote e Ga-Slow = Badaet Tauss

Ak and chjr\vwloga - Pienwr rmum::}cl

hek X
Delbtor's Pason = Lowis Nah

The Qu;\l"“ Euvan +(am‘s

Sweon - Nada Gecdon

"l'kw?halola’ Bruce ‘Bcasjaa

Twe él::rx:rs 2\ —)Zwir ' i’l"o'}‘é’l.(.f F"‘.f'ancofsc, “ ew'L'er
%Caf)(" Faunces Juf)k'—dc —Pob‘J‘
’Rémafkﬁ[o[f,- Dinah X A
Shu iwg Clash Bulls - Daniel Brenner
4{% OSSN uie:ima.m - Lﬁym Kewier (2 Ca?iea)




MnéPo”w{ Ne - Kaise, Miller

Tudune weys - Ma?az.\no

This Window Malys Me Feel -Rokerd Frtrman
hoe - Mac Wellman .

Desive for « 'an'mmv‘ Dread F one 5i.\ra/¢, End - Edmond Jalors
6—1:\'\’ Tew:(:f: - Ceeilia® V) cun?

What Flowes Say = Gees Sund

e O(‘?\\W\ 2\ é‘; Relgnens - E[tmwﬁ\ Robineon
Bellevue L&kmvﬁ Revew - NYY Lamd@ng

Mk X Quaded

Tnter Arma —q—amrcn Shufan

5?\(%' Staiccase - Hivato Suﬁ(La

’%CQNL vicism - Eleng Vakq‘o

Meareria Pama - B mande Ecrev\guar

Lost Horizow- Nedwatel Fowvell

Snip mip - Tena Brown C,c{crvm

V‘\Aa. New Jolo - Cadhering Wa%mr

The Codex W.oJﬂodicub“ ohuren Mvarez

WdH—(,n in %Q,‘Dafk' Pslina Barslcova

Eyld Lick- Tonald “bustoar

X Vol Zlﬁ - Mmfaz.'w-e,

Twe Trbkes- Tyler Stovhie

The M\)QV\‘\ZJ\Q'Q O‘Q‘ RA@HC\« Aan- M&(\LT\O&"«V\ -—("’z CO'P??:SB
T kuow \ Hoo Coged Biedd Bings - Avaelou

p&ea(lr o(‘\—‘éc\% 5 ’?(i\uctc{ (V;%Co\b\:mx« MS

Cﬂ?\“ ns Courngeous - ’Ku"\%adx \Q-P\i.«rﬁ

Tahedheik 4587 -Ra ’std‘owcs

—ﬂu, CQ\—C\r\Q( A ‘}{M_ '\’\..g, ~ 3D f)a\‘w\%u’ (5 Co’P\\cs)
Maclorkh - Shakespeare.

7[12/ G\ﬂ:&"ém‘\-s\a - Ff)coH— ‘:JZ%(va[c{

Mial Farm - Cacorc&z. Ov well

"t Oubsidens - 6. €. finkon

Hamlet - éL\akCes?eam {2 cofp?&s}




Thee Lond oC “HLL Flies - [U,'[{t'am G\oHu ‘ {2 C,a?"tﬁ) : ™
A Wdewmace ﬂi?f,\} # 0 iller - Shakes?:aut + Wrighd

The é\*fthkLCcLb& o? Dy, AAQBH ZE,M( J{ﬁda -%ldﬂ[‘ Lguia. Sgenstn,
—m(“eb all e wwaw'\- Qo Gueeenn

'Do'm%é - dackeon Mac Low

Tl hwercan Experience ! Now Fickion -M«M:“qn

Remarles e Ak oud Wi\osa‘\ius - Aetiue C. Dantoy

Nebs - den RBewia

Ohunk & White .HLL(;_lumrLE of ¢ [g,

o Glony Feld - Waller Decn Myer

horehve” Diccipine 172 - Lew Canter

A( C,Lull:}vuaﬁ; CQ(E\ - (liades Dlelens,




	01 - Regular Meeting of January 18, 2023 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of January 18, 2023 - BLANK MINUTES
	04 - Treasurer's Report - December 2022
	05 - Discards - High School Library - January 18, 2023
	06 - Discards - High School Book Room - January 18, 2023

